Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent

Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Date: May 20, 2025
RE:

Expanded Temporary Parking Lot - HHS

THINK LEARN BE

MORE

POC

ELLO/CHUBBUCK
1{OOL DISTRICT 25

On May 6, 2025, bids were opened for the Expanded Temporary Parking Lot at Highland High
School. Thirteen (13) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from six (6) vendors were received as

shown below. The lowest responsible bid is highlighted.

Idaho
McKee Superior Mickelsen Materials & Vanguard Bowman
Construction Asphalt Construction | Construction | Monteview, Excavation
Contractor Inkom, ID Pocatello, ID | Blackfoot, ID | Pocatello, ID ID Pocatello, ID
Highland
High School | $220,643.00 | $130,000.00 | $154,750.00 | $154,815.00 | $164,600.00 | $199,838.75

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid to Superior Asphalt in the amount of $130,000.
This total represents the lowest responsible bid.




